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Kia Ora Sandy

While Ngati Tamaoho has an interest here, in this instance we are happy to defer to Ngati
Whatua Orakei
We do not require a CVA 

Nga mihi
Lucie

Lucille Rutherfurd
RMA Technical Officer
Ph:09 930 7823 
E: rmaofficer@tamaoho.maori.nz
128 Hingaia Road, Karaka,
PO Box 2721652, Papakura
Auckland 2244
www.tamaoho.maori.nz
Subscribe to our e-panui 

From: Sandy Hsiao < >
Sent: Monday, 22 November 2021 2:57 pm
Subject: RE: Iwi Engagement for 182-184 Kepa Road, Orakei Apartments

Kia ora, 

I would like to please follow up on my email to you below in relation to this proposal. We wish to
request:

1. A cultural impact assessment, subject to fee agreement; or
2. If a cultural impact assessment is not required, a statement of any reasons for not providing
that assessment.

Thank you very much for your time. 

Nga mihi, 
Sandy 

Sandy Hsiao  |  |  Senior Planner  |  M    |  W  www.civix.co.nz
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From: Sandy Hsiao 
Sent: Thursday, 11 November 2021 3:25 pm
Subject: Iwi Engagement for 182-184 Kepa Road, Orakei Apartments
 
Kia ora,
 
Civix Ltd is assisting Sanctum Projects Ltd with a proposed development to construct two
apartment buildings comprising 49 422 residential units at at 182 & 184 Kepa Road, and 8
Kurahaupo Street, Orakei.
 
Please refer to the attached letter and plans, which we would greatly appreciate your time to
review and provide a response to.
 
Please contact me if you have any questions, and I look forward to working with you.
 
Nga mihi,
Sandy

 
Sandy Hsiao
Senior Planner

M     W  www.civix.co.nz
A  Level 8, 99 Albert Street, Auckland
P  PO Box 5204 Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142
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